Capital Area

Community Ac’g\iggg

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Zoom ID# 995.0254.5543 Code 642453
April 15, 2021
6:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order

2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

5. Action

Financial Report
Personnel Actions
COLA

Exposure Control Plan

oo

6. Director's Report
a. COVID-19 Leave

7. 2021 Head Start Transitions

8. Self- Assessment Update

9, 2021-2022 Menu suggestions

10. Center Updates- What's Working and What’s Not
11. Office of Head Start Updates

12. Chairperson’s Report

13. Other Business

14. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for May 20, 2021

Way ! ./ VR RUMAN SERVICES
yRS 24 EEEUMAD SRS

United Way of the Big Bend

. 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 « 850.222.2043 s
' A) www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org ITED PARTNERS .

-1-



Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

March 25, 2021
6:00 pm

1. Meeting called to order at 6: 05pm

2. Roll call was taken by Nichele Rolle. Representatives present included the following: Danielle
Graham, Katisa Donaldson, Shaqula Martin, Reshawn Blake and Melisa Miller.

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Nichele
Rolle, Kristin Reshard, Darrel James, Tim Center, and Cynthia Valencic.

3. No Quorum was established.

4, Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by members of Policy Council. Members consent
to accept the minutes as written.

5. Action Items

a. Financial Report- Cynthia Valencic reviewed the financial report and the attached
Financial Statement Narrative (see attached). Revenue and expenditures are at 35% and
33% respectively. Non-federal share match is at 18%. Due to COVID-19 we will be
requesting a waiver for non-federal share. We are over the budget benchmark in office
supplies, contractual services, liability insurance, communications, client assistance, and
equipment (Please see attached report for complete list).

No quorum was established. Financial report tabled until the next meeting.

b. Personnel Actions- Mrs. Treadwell brought Shannon Perkins and Asha Edwards,
proposed assistant teachers, and Nydia Hover, proposed teacher for South City before
the Policy Council for approval for hire. All 3 candidates have Bachelor degrees. Ms.
Blake asked for how is the interview and hiring process conducting and Mrs. Treadwell

clarified the process.

No quorum was established. An email will be sent out to approve or deny the hiring of the
candidates.

-2-



10.

11.

12.

13.

Director’s Report

Tim reviewed the attached report (see attached). Tim discussed COLA and the Agency’s
intentions on how it will be allocated. An approval will be needed in the near future. We are still
waiting on a response for the No Cost Extension that was submitted to HHS for approval.

HSELOF- Head Start Early Learning Outcomes Framework- Kristen reviewed the data from
HSELOF. Some of the gains in certain domains are lower than expected however, 60% of our
students so far are on track for Kindergarten. Kristen also explained how parents can interpret
their STAR scores and how to access and use HATCH. Kristen will also explain the process for
both on the parent meeting tomorrow.

Self- Assessment- Kristen gave a description of the self-assessment that is used to monitor our
own progress and identify our needs. A survey was sent to teachers, office staff, the Board of
Directors and Policy Council members for completion. If members are interested in serving on
the committees they can let Nichele Rolle know.

Center Updates

Policy Council parents stated things are going well at the centers and there are no complaints.
Tim explained the reasoning for the delayed start after Spring Break.

Office of Head Start Updates: Kristen discussed the attached memos and stated we are already
meeting the service duration/ hours requirements. Tim previously discussed the funding
memorandum.

Chairperson’s Report: No chairperson’s report at this time.

Other Business: Danielle Graham was seated on the Board of Directors earlier in the month.
Congratulations.

The meeting was adjourned 6:54 p.m.

-3-



Head Start Financial Statement Narrative
For the Five Months Ending February 28, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of February 28, 2021, we have completed five months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
42-50%. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 42% and 41%
respectively with a mostly restricted income of $73,742.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match reported totals $213,597, which is 42% of the
$512,345 total match required for the grant period ending September 30, 2021.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Head Start Statement of Revenue and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be below or
above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be caused by
something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at different points of
time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other words, one ninth of
every budget item is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore, when there is a significant
variance, explanations are provided. It is important to note that, while a specific line item may
be over budget, the overall Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are
often made at the end of a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Office Supplies ~ is over the benchmark budget due a large number of Covid-related
purchases.

Technoloay — is over benchmark budget due to the annual Childplus subscription and
purchase of anti-virus software. This should come within an acceptable range over the next

few months.

Dues and Subscriptions — is over budget due to a number of subscription expenses necessary
in response to Covid.

Client Assistance —is over benchmark budget due to a greater need for assistance these four
months.

Equipment ($5,000 or More] —is at budget after the budget amendment. No other expenses
are expected here for the remainder of the year.

Expendable Equipment - is currently over the benchmark budget due to the purchase of 3
new computers but should stay within budget for the year.

Page {1

-4-



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start Programs - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Five Monthes Ended 2/28/2021

Total Budget
Total Budget Current Year Variance -

- Original Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - 4000 3,731,943 1,564,391 (2,167,552)  42%
Government Confracts - STATE 4010 360,664 159,780 (200,884)  44%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 4020 55,000 27,014 (27.986)  49%
Grants - Other Noft-for-Profits 4100 0 12,420 12,420 100%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 10,000 0 {10,000) 0%
Other Revenue 4995 0 448 448 100%
Total Revenue 4,157,607 1,764,052 (2,393,555)  42%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,881,110 789,150 1,091,960  42%
Fringe 6110 545,145 228,790 316,355  42%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,876 317 2,559  11%
Indirect Costs 6210 440,607 185,016 255,591  42%
Travel - In Area 6310 4,327 938 3,389  22%
Office Supplies 6410 8,500 5,798 2,702 68%
Program Supplies 6415 29,185 12,129 17,056  42%
Classroom Supplies 6420 50,347 12,922 37,425  26%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 30,604 5,480 25124  18%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 62 438  12%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 20,999 4,055 16,944  19%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 1,500 709 791 47%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 70,085 1,424 68,661 2%
Conftractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 178,013 79,954 98,059  45%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 216,826 91,610 125216  42%
Utilities 6820 82,397 39,775 42,622  48%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 30,000 11,934 18,066  40%
Communications 6840 50,000 23,073 26,927  46%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 97,200 47,838 49,362 49%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 38,772 4,435 34,337 11%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 19,000 7,407 11,593 39%
Vehicle Expense 6920 31,500 10,101 21,399 32%
Equipment Lease 6930 10,600 1,862 8,738 18%
Technology 6940 15,023 12,849 2175 86%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 2,750 346 2,405 13%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 2,600 3,524 (924) 136%
Special Events 7110 2,000 0 2,000 0%
Client Assistance 7210 3,900 2,377 1,523 61%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 7,696 7.696 0 100%
Expendable Equipment 7320 13,973 7,908 6,065 57%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 500 0 500 0%
Training/Staff Development 7430 43,163 16,852 26,311 39%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 2,500 0 2,500 0%
Advertising 7450 4,598 0 4,598 0%
Parent Acftivities 7460 1,200 0 1,200 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 217,611 73,980 143,631  34%
Total Expenditures 4,157,607 1,690,310 2,467,297 41%
Excess Revenue over (under} Expenditures 0 73,742 73,742

-5-



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Match Requirements
For the Month Ending February 28, 2021

Match Source Total Needed YTD YTD % Remaining Remaining %
Government Contracts - Local 22,014
Grants - Other Nof for Profits -
In-Kind Revenue 178,531
VPK/SR 13.052
512,345 213,597 42% 298,748 58%

-6-



FEB 2021 HDST CC Expenses

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Vendor Activity
From 2/1/2021 Through 2/28/2021

Fund GL Activity Effective
Vendor ID Code Code Code Date Expenses Transaction Description
HANCOCK CC 1064 6180 255 2/26/2021 44.66 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 2/26/2021, BKG SCREEN JGREEN
HANCOCK CC 1064 6180 256 2/26/2021 44.66 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, BKG SCREEN, NEELY
HANCOCK CC 1064 6410 255 2/26/2021 75.00 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, TABLE
HANCOCK CC 1044 6715 251 2/26/2021 50.00 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, DENTAL EXAM,
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 2/26/2021 38.00 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 2/26/2021 40.00 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 2/26/2021 40.02 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6920 255 2/26/2021 41.00 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1044 6920 255 2/26/2021 16.33 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 2/26/2021, GAS HS VEHICLE
HANCOCK CC 1064 7010 251 2/26/2021 154.50 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, FIRE INSPECTION FHS
HANCOCK CC 1064 7010 255 2/26/2021 35.00 #5810, VENITA TREADWELL, VISA, 2/26/2021, ANNUAL FEE
HANCOCK CC 1064 7010 255 2/26/2021 35.00 #6982, FATIMA ALEXANDER, VISA, 2/26/2021, ANNUAL FEE
HANCOCK CC 1064 7020 255 2/26/2021 199.90 #4466, DARREL JAMES, VISA, 2/26/2021, ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION
HANCOCK CC 1064 7430 255 2/26/2021 300.00 #7303, KRISTIN RESHARD, 2/26/2021, RIVHSA REGIS
LOWES 1064 6415 251 2/25/2021 12.34 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES HS CENTERS, 2/25/2021
LOWES 1064 6415 252 2/25/2021 9.10 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES HS CENTERS, 2/25/2021
LOWES 1064 6415 252 2/25/2021 12.34 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES HS CENTERS, 2/25/2021
LOWES 1064 6415 255 2/25/2021 30.92 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES HS CENTERS, 2/25/2021
LOWES 1064 6415 256 2/25/2021 2.45 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES HS CENTERS, 2/25/2021
LOWES 1064 6415 258 2/25/2021 14.71 #82130109084241, SUPPLIES HS CENTERS, 2/25/2021

Transactio 1,195.93

-7-

Page: 1



W\ ) HANCOCK Visa BusinessCard
h= v WHITNEY Statement of Account
lasued by Hencoek Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

B

Statement Date

|||||||||||||||“|||nu||||||||||IIlu||u|||||"|||||"||||"|| 02-26-21

DARREL JAMES *ANDDOL 781
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

LB

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
01-28 01-26 24228991027017030086854 8041 WHOLE HEALTH CLINIC INC TALLAHASSEE FL é el M35.00.»”
02-01 01-29 24692181030100741542711 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M40.02 p.
02-08 02-068 24492151038637758816384 4814 ZOOM.US 888-759-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA M199.80 /|
02-12 02-10 246921610421002723091626 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M41.00
02-18 02-16 24692161048100219886780 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M40.00 ¢
02-18 02-17  24210731049091526000011 8099 PANCARE DENTAL ST JOE PORT ST. JOE FL M50.001",
02-22 02-18 24892161050100522128777 5542 -GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL. M38.003”
02-24 02-23  24431061055400670000618 9399 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41 1
02-24 02-23  244310581054400558001465 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25 ¢
02-24 02-23  24707801054027016426087 7309 EPCI - PC - CITY HALL PANAMA CITY FL M154.504"
02-26 02-24 248019710557268374468837 5021 EXECUTIVE OFFICE FURNITU TALLAHASSEE FL M75.00 ¢
II
Uy
P | %
[N ' a l'?/i\
V b
7
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-26-21 SRR T AR
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 718.08
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 SHEDITS o
STATEMENT TOTAL 718.08
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 1 QF 2




A0 HANCOCK
WY WHITNEY
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT

Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

=
—_— ¢ Account Number
i Statement Date
— 'lll""l""llll"lllll'l”l|”"I||I|I"IIII”III'"IIII""III 02-26-21
= B FATIMA OLEABHIELE **xNDDOS29)
——— CAPITAL AREA CAA
= 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your efigible Hancock Whitney Business Credit

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
_Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Desoription Amount
02-24 02-24 0000 ANNUAL FEE M3500
02-24 02-23 24137481055001252223310 5411 PUBLIX #852 TALLAHASEE FL M130.00,"
ir
78
I" { -"\-"/l
‘} R
/
7
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-26-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 165.00
NEW CASH ADVANGES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 SHEDIS =
STATEMENT TOTAL 165.00
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

-9




_3\ HANCOC IXE Visa BusinessCard
B WHITNE Statement of Account
tasued by Hancook Whitney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number
O R -HRE R =)

Statement Date

|||||||||||”|”|"n|||m|||||"||||:|||||||||||||l||||||||||n 02-26-21

KRISTIN JACKSON xxNDDOBLAk
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

AR

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save fime and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your efigible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
02-18 02-17  24011341048000030005152 73¢9 2021 ATCE FSTARR@RIVHSA GA M300.00
)
?- A
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-26-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 300.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS .00
STATEMENT TOTAL 300,00
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 10OF 2

-10-




() HANCOCK

. Visa BusinessCard
W\ WHITNEY
- Statement of Account
|ssued by Henoock Whitney Bank
—-— HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
e PO BOX 61750
— NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
= MEMO STATEMENT
—_— § Account Number
— “
—
—_—a Statement Date
_—2 ||||||||||||||"||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||ll||||||"|||||u|| 02-26-21
=== 8 VENITA TREADWELL *xND0D9222
— 5 CAPITAL AREA CAA
= 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
—— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729
STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free datails and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Trensaction Description Amount
01-29 01-28 24431061020400674001417 9389 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.417
01-29 01-28 24431061028400552002462 9399 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25 i~
02-24 02-24 0000 ANNUAL FEE M35.00
02-25 02-23 248921610556100941260437 5542 GATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M16.33 v
‘I".I I.
| J1
g
YA S
8 ‘2’{?'\
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-26-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 956.99
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 95.99
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

-11-




SAVE 5% EVERY DAY

PLUS+ G0 DAYS
0% INTEREST

FORGODAYS®

ON PURCHASES MADE NOWVW-3.31.21
Minimum monthly payments required: Regular rates apply to any
remaining promotional balance afterthe 60-day promotional periad ends.

123 4567 891234 5

Shou
PRO BUSINESS - C 0185
VALUED CUSTOMER .

1/"Subject to credit approval. Sse the disclosure stip at the Customer Service or ProServices Desk, or LowesForPros.com for dstails.
‘Exclusions apply.
"Offer is automatic when a qualifying purchase is made on your Lowe's® Business Account. Regular account terms apply to non-promo purchases.
and after promotion ends, to remaining promational balances. See your credit card agreement for your applicable terms.

Visit us at www lowss.com/credit
Customer Service; 1-800-444-1408

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION
Account Number

Lowe's® Business
Card Account

[ Summary of Account Activity Payment Information

Previous Balance $253.45| |New Balance $81.86
- Payments $253.45 Total Minimum Payment Due $29.00
- Other Credits $0.00| |Payment Dus Date 03/28/2021
+ Purchases/Debits $81.86

+ Fees Charged $0.00

+ Interest Charged $0.00

New Balance $81.88

Credit Limit $11,000.00

Available Credit £10,918.00

Statement Closing Date 03/02/2021

Days in Billing Cycle 28

Promiotion Explrahon ‘Notification

DETAILS.

NOTE: YOU HAVE A PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE EXPIRING. SEE PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE SUMMARY FOR

Promotional Purchase 8ummary

The applicable ferms of your premationat purchase(s) are below. NO INTEREST promotions are not assessed Interest charges
during the promotional period. For each promotienal purchass, standard account terms will apply to any remaining balance after
the Expiration Date. To make more than one payment, you can pay online at the online address stated above or you can mail in
your payment to the address on the remit stub. This address is also available from our automated customer service system.

Accrued Billed
Purchase Purchase INTEREST INTEREST  Payoff Expiration
Date Amount Promotion Typse CHARGES CHARGES Amount Date
01/14/2021 $30.79  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
01/14/2021 $222.66  No interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
02/25/2021 $81.86  No [nterest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $81.86  05/02/2021

/}/ 67 ] v

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www.lowes.com/credit. This account is not registered. The
authentication code is; EBTTE42, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET} ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit. See reverse for details, Billing Rights Information and other
importart information.

7009 00D6 YWE 1 7 2 210302 PAGE 1 of § 9296 0011 B508 01DU7009 79683

-12-



CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 208211

ACCOUNT # Taaasnanes LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT P.O. #:
INVOICE #: 67676 DATE OF SALE : 210225 STORE #: 417
TRANSACTION#:0 AUTHORIZATION : 000561 REGISTER #:
I SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE |
000000002855449 DU COPPERTOP 24CT AAA BAT 2.000 EA $15.46 $30.92
000000000889875  PS CDLS 1-IN LF BLD 47-64 1.000 EA $14.71 $14.71
000000000806988  6FT SWIFFER DUSTER 380 EX 1.000 EA $12.34 $12.34
000000000294292  24-CT SWIFFER WETJET PAD 1.000 EA $12.34 $12.34
000000000876709  2-CT SWIFFER WETJET CLEAN 1.000 EA $9.10 $9.10
000000000020248  2-CU FT NO FLOAT CYPRESS 1.000 EA $2.45 $2.45
000000000155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.000 EA $0.00 $0.00
SUB $81.86 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $81.86
CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANCE DUE $81.86

-13-



000000001

m
[EE—————

Page: 1 of 1
go'?ox 40’\1/2 10502.4019 Statements Dates
t, 9502~
uinor 02/01/2021 - 02/28/2021

Return Service Requested

Account Number:

313 000000 001
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY Imiages:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND 0
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
*ZERO CHECKS* EO

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301

VISIT HANCOCKWHITNEY.COM OR CALL US AT 800-448-8812
TO ENROLL IN ONLINE BANKING WITH ESTATEMENTS

Checking Account Summary

PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,055.70 AVERAGE BALANCE
+ 0 CREDITS .00 1,055.70
- 0 DEBITS .00 YTD INTEREST PAID
- SERVICE CHARGES .00 .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00
ENDING BALANCE 1,055.70
e Balance By Date
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
01/31 1,055.70
MAR 0 9 RECD
W)

-14-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: April 14, 2021 )

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

New staff have been hired. A 1.22% COLA has been granted to the Agency for Head
Start staff - $44,585. Seeking approval for budget plan.

Facilities

Maintenance of the facilities continues using contracted services. Franklin repairs will be
made to new facility when no-cost extension is approved.

Curriculum

Implementation of the Creative Curriculum continues to indicate positive outcomes for
students with a significant majority showing kindergarten readiness for the four-year old
students.

Enroliment

Staff continue to work with families to encourage attendance and educate families about
safety steps being implemented. Automatically eligible students are being admitted.
Recruitment and registration for next year is underway.

Federal and State Regulations

Community Action Head Start continues to work with and follow local health and
education regulations.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 e 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
Lﬁ’”UM,ﬁu,EF&YJ$5§

-15-



Menu Suggestions for 2021-22 School Year

We want your input!!!

It’s time to plan the menus for next school term. Our Registered Dietician,
Lynn James will be developing the menus.

Please review the current menu and make suggestions, if you’d like to see
changes to the menu. If you are satisfied with the menu and have no
suggestions, write “no suggestions” under the suggestions column.

We must ensure that all Child Care Food Program meal requirements are met.
New Meal Pattern guidelines and requirements will be in effect October 1,
2017. We plan to have our menus in compliance when school starts in August.

We do not serve pork, hot dogs, popcorn, candy or chips. Juice can only be
served once a day, fruits and vegetables should be served at least twice a week
for breakfast and snack. Grain/Bread products must have enriched flour or
meal or whole grains as the first ingredient listed on the package.

At least one grain serving per day is 100% wholegrain rich. Granola bars,
cookies, graham crackers are no longer creditable food items. Breakfast cereal

must be less than 6 gram of sugar.
For more information, please review the following websites:

https://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/defaultffiles/.. /CACFP childadultmealstandards.pdf

https:/lwww.Isfnet.orq/wp-content/uploads/.../Menu-Review—Checinst-1 0.2016.pdf

Please review the menus, sign the “Menu Suggestions for the 2021-22” form
and return it to me by Friday, April 23 . 2021.

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at 201-2050, ext. 234.

-16-



Meal Pattern and Menu Checklist

Use this checklist to ensure that all CCFP meal requirements are met. All answers must be marked “Yes.”

CHILD MEAL PATTERN REQUIREMENTS

= |. Breakfast:

Yes

No

A. 3 components: Fluid Milk, Vegetables and/or Fruits, Grains

B. Only ready-to—ea_t breakfast cereals (cold/hot) containing 6 g of sugar or less per dry oz are served
(refer to the Florida WIC-Approved Cereal List).

C. Meat/Meat alternates are used to meet entire grains requirement no more than three times/week.

ll. Lunch/Supper:

Yes

No

A. 5 components: Fluid Milk, Meat/Meat Alternates, Vegetables, Fruits, Grains

B. One vegetable and one fruit or two different vegetables are served (two fruits may not be served).

I1l. Snack:

Yes

No

A. 2 different components: Fluid Milk, Meat/Meat Alternates, Vegetables, Fruits, Grains
Note: Juice must not be served when milk is the only other component.

B. Water does not appear on the menu as one of the two required components.

IV. General Menu Requirements:

Yes

No

A. Fruit juice does not appear on the menu more than once a day.

B. At least one grain serving per day, across all eating occasions, is 100% whole grain or whole
grain-rich. Menus must clearly identify the whole grain or whole grain-rich item (e.g. “WG bread” or “WGR
crackers’).

C. Grain-based desserts (e.g. granola bars, cookies) are not served as part of a reimbursable meal.
Grain-based desserts may be served as an “extra.” Plain/honey graham and animal crackers are creditable.

. Yogurt (milk or soy) contains no more than 23 g of total sugars per 6 oz (15 g/4 oz or 3.8 g/oz).

. Children age one receive unflavored whole milk (unless breastfed).

. Children ages 2 through five receive unflavored lowfat (1%) or unflavored fat-free (skim) milk.

|m|m| O

. Flavored milk is not served to children under 6 years of age. Flavored powder/liquid may not be
added to milk (cow or soy) for children ages 1-5.

H. When flavored milk is served to children age 6 years and older, it is fat-free (skim) or lowfat (1%).

I. The menu clearly iden?fies the types of milk served (fat content and unflavored or flavored).

J. Commercially processed combination foods (served at any meal) have a CN label or manufacturer’s '

Product Formulation Statement (PFS) stating the food component contribution. Self-prepared
combination foods have a standardized recipe on file.

K. Pre-packaged grain products must have enriched flour or meal or whole grains as the first
mgredlent listed on the package. Sugar cannot be the f/rst ingredient.

L. Meals do not include foods deep-fried on site. Providers may purchase or receive pre-fried foods but
must reheat them using an alternate method (baking or pan frying/sautéing).

M. CCFP funds are not used to purchase non-creditable food items (e.g.: grain-based desserts).

N. Children with special dietary needs (not a disability): parents do not provide more than one
component of the reimbursable meal. Parents may supply only one component of the reimbursable meal
for children with special dietary needs. The contractor must supply all other components.

O. Children with documented disabilities: parents may supply one or more components of the reimbursable
meal. The contractor must supply at least one component.

Reminders:
e During snack, juice must not be served when milk is the only other component.
e Tofu is creditable as a meat/meat alternate.

Revised 11/2019 17-

1-119-02




. IRRUSLQ JTRYNSUO) EIS PRl O[LL

O NS i, <~y i4g pososddy snuay

TE0M JOUM %001 = MM “Samiepm3 HOQ 29d sE (YOA) (ong-Tresn S10YM 0 (DA) STIRIO 04 24001 JO 1uamammbas Sunatss Afrep suo Sunsew ssyeuo,

‘(luzeodinoo Je3 @ paUsplsuos TON sI 191BM Jaquausy) "ISBM 3 %] 9A13S YIUUs "10'd o (Hm PSYEIIPAL 10U ST W Jo aomf U »

VAN 20 SL'T = (20 € =) Aned s53mqueyy e | Uy

8=§_u.x+§zo.\_ﬂ%3§k#§ ‘189Nl ZO 7 = PEJES BUN] 3 ¥ SmYJ

WRIS FWARS &, “Foa 2 v, AW 20 % | = 3]0s3558) SYSedS M J9IE 9 %, : PO

PRI [§ T + (VIA/IBOIN 20 7) 98504 20 7 = GOIMPUBS 959340 PIBO], | : SN

(ND) PeoIg 01 + VIN/IN Z0 0°Z = S1TSnN BoRorg) § (a0l

S.% U) 100 afweso sjogm | = safpop ofumip) 5 ¢4

20 ¢°0 30 ai3 g u_&._mxsﬁ_ﬁ_o_ﬁﬁanuen.enﬁu_saﬁuu_owogugv.gsﬁa_uﬁu_acuasu_a_ume :sSwmAseg peag

“PRUOABIJUN St H[TUS JBIMO7T %1 IV

You-uwi3 ajonm— YoM 130uno = 20 ‘Gova = B3 ‘2aM}s < [s ‘woodssyqe; — L 1dnd = 3 “jaqe) ND swy = ‘pozuneised 29 sainl mBvans (g 9007 = S20I0[ 1M )V

(22400 Mo[124) 300Q%00D 440D T4 01 Y3y (i 3d) +
sﬁf?&cﬁosao§<xzoa.<am:§aﬁze£§=é§m.8&8:53__68&2 (4 - 2am3]) 0N

-18-

(oreqd) susyjors) 8S1 3d+ 333D

SiYow) gsyplon 9 74 weqei) sarenbs 7 | diq onng inuesyg | 7 unSoX 18MOT 3 ¢ | UBOLIWTY eIMO7] ZO ¥ NOVNS ‘W'd
somp derg 2 % sofpay afmeigy 0 7 [N ZNY b | saBurIQ uLrepUB 0 & | /A sioows) SUNIES p
MINTGMOT %I 0% | AN IBIMOT 94] 2 % AT TBIM0T %1 9%
AN 160 %] o % S2YoBag PRUS I %4 | syuny) pddeaurg o v ATEN BIMOT %] 2% JeD30D) 1ns 9 ¥
sones3jddy o v saBipay « PRIE MM [8 % sewenRg PaoI[S 5 v wo) o v,
SIOUE) P E83d 04 | ojemo], p sonna] o ¥ SUBS T3D 0% | sauJ opei0d 12omg 3 v | (g1 3d) soneg prusniy

» PBAIEH MM IS % + PRI MM IS %, (£-Q) sjorasse) (E1-Dsyorapues M4 | Aduoy | z/m ~81288nN HONOT
Ayed 23mquepy o] | (11-9) peres euny oz, +Maydeds 7 yoog 0 % 35997 paiseo | UMD poyed §

TMNTIMOTSRI 2% | MW SOTRIO% [ MINTHMOT%IO% | NI RMOToI 0% | TION TIMOT %[ 0%

S]] Wwo) 2 ¢/] «S018334D) 3 ¢/] saudsury 2oy 2 g/) S3Ye[f Wo) 2 ¢/1 #SOUND 2 §/1 | jov.rivaue
sa3papy afumiQ 0 %4 SeuBURg POTIS 2 Y dMm( IBwRIN 9 Y4 53qa83d PAoKS 3 % somf awel() 3 %
[ Avani AVASUNHL AVASINGAM Avasiany AVANOW I :39M
*98[) Jo sapeQq

WYHL TOOHOS 1202-020T
SONHNW LYVLS AvaH



TE3UM ATUM %001 = MM ‘soumspmB HOQ 33d se (4OM)
‘(Justodwod fEsw © pasapisuco

You-rBIB 3[0g M = YO ‘99UN0 =20 ‘83 . ©3 NS = 15 ‘voodsajqey = | ‘dno = 3 joqe ND S8l =

b3 20 ¢7'1 = duum ¢/ 05 bozo g1°¢ = duiy w0y,

UBISL(] WIBMSUD) WEIS PRSH OfTL

o 5KE (.-Z.k.QO IR :Ag paacaddy soay

ORY-RID AOYM 10 (D) SUTRID 2{OYM, %001 Jo jusuiaimbas Suias Ajpep sun Suser saEng,
ON 51 3318: J5qUISHLTY) “"FOTBM D %, DAL8 “YouTs "wd 3@ s Pageo(pal 100 5| T 10 39ML GGM

(ND) peasq sBmazss ¢°1 + VIA/IN 20 7 = 183N 4514 (20 p =) p 1y
309 9/€ + VIWIN 20 % | =91d 5, paodons amay,

21 VINJIN bo Zo ¢p'[ Aoy (zo 1°'7 =) IS € P

WAL 2 %4 + S20WWOY 3 1/ = pue Passo L {(G/D % *soIqrIoion o v, “je/iBom 20 3 | =) Bised S|quaop 3 s o | s9n]
8.% U1 2 aBURIO S{oqMm | = saBpap sfumIp 2 ¥
20 5040 W3 €] = SO JPWTY § 20 0 Jo W O] = SIBHORID ZITY 0 SULES b Sle@od pmi ed 9 s3mAleg pearg
"PRIOASIUN §T F[TW 1e)mor] %1 [V

weiold pood ¥ ) PG PV PIYD 5.YASQ Wog ang % presy

‘pezumagsed 79 201nf @Fuags Mg 94,001 < Ssomy g IV

(3400 Moj[2£) 7009000 J3I0 ‘14 0 53554 (4 3d) +

10§ pooy - sadiaay ) P @ 3yoy ( # - 3309Y) :AON

861 8d+ (urerd)

UNWD AN ¥ | s[snagd prEH w9 wndoA Mmooy, | digionng nuesq 7| s:ayomi) [emmmy 89 § OVNS W-d

somf adeify o y; »mf aBuei o ¢ sYINY)) 3ddesmy 5 ¢; Sisjoel) sunes ¢ sa3pap aBuei() 2

HON TIMOT %I DY | TN RIMOT 9] 0 v

T 1Mo 251 9 % SIeaJ paoI(y o ¥ {1e00)) NI 0 %4 AN IEIMO0T %] 2%

« PRUE MM 5% Buissaq yepmoT 1 | « PRI MM IS % SIYIEI IS 3 ¥%

AN 1BIMOT 941 0 ¥ Pefes ojBwo |, NS A19[3)+1008)) 5 24 Bmssauq pereg I | » PRIH MM 8%

SO3URIQ BLEPTER o v,  fqumon)) o v desp efinio) ¢/ | /% peeg passog oz |  1j0dd01g pomeag o v
B[S 3]0D 2 v (v 8d) 00 3saay) weausury | (pz 8d) + qseg o | (62-Q) TMOMD DEE HONOT

= SIP33NN YSt poxeq ¢ | + 314 5, pogdayg 074 IMOT 20 % + Kopn |5 € | JqueBon @ 3s39q) 0| | poyeg-usaQ uonzod §

NN TYMOTRT 3% | A IEMOT 8] 3% AN IFMOT%IO% | NN TBIMOT %I 9% | FIOA T)IMOT 9 | 9 %
»SOLRR{Y 9 g/] SaxBlg Wo) 2 gf] »80USTY) 2 ¢/ saudsiry 201y 3 ¢/] SINEd WO 3 €/1 | jevayvEud

SeweuRg paofiS 0 % §YoBdd 9 % saBpa, a8uBIQ 0 My AEuRI) 2y sonesojddy 2%
Avanid AVASNNHL AVAasaNgIm AVASHNL AVANOW I - X9M

980 JO samQq

WYHL TOOHDS 1202020

SONIA LIVLS aVaH

-19-



SR ZINy ¢
Smssau(y wymory | | 3830
undoa regmog oy, SSIB§ 3 % | Ueouswy jgpmo 2o ¢ SI)YRI) Ysyplon o ¢4 YOVNS W d
ITEPRo)) iy o 5 A3190) + Jourw) 5 ¢ edryD eymaog £ (5 %=) eweuey qeouy | 2mf s8ueiy 5 7
AN RIMOT %] 5 v
AN IBMOT o] 9% | saBme1) BLwpUEpy 9 1) AT 1BJIMOT o o 1y A 18IMOT 9] 0 %
sajddy poorjg 2 v + PR MM 5% 2onesajddy; o v S UID Sy | N IBIMOT 951 o v
v PRI MM 5% PRAGUIOD) 15 | | saomyng yeamg PN 3y | Buissauq epmor |
Bmssauq mmoy g | §3]qEI9TIA A1 amg 5 vy Suza1) drumy o vy « PP MM 5% | /s pepes passog o Yy
/M OpRwo | 1Ny 3y, (023d)+90ry SRADPWOmTN 2, | uo (z0 =) Aned «300] wMoig o v
(v 3d)+ wuBesery 5 g7 MOIPA @ UMD | seoq pakayaug o 8/€ | YoM pajjup e | s 3d) + 1y 57
TN YRJMOT 951 9 v XA gmog o] o v AN 1BIM0T 951 o vy AN 1gM0T 041 o o AL IBIMOT 941 o 0y
Sael] Wo) o g/ saudstry sormy o g/ « SOM3ID) 5 ¢/ SaNElY wo) 5 ¢/ «SOLRY) 0 ¢/ LSV
uo_.._.uuaeoﬁ\_ omg ajddy o ¢, uuuvoBomqu..Oo«\_ anﬂougo«\, seuvIRq o 4
AVanid AVASINHL AVASANGIM AvVasany AVANOW
ngbuog

WHHL 'TOOHDS 1202-020z
SONEN LIVLS avan

a&zsxugsn===au¢=amue£muxgh
“am_ao>9ur:wn=a6qa

-20-




QM F00M %001 = MM ‘ssurjepmS HOQ 5=d 58 (ypp)
(usaodmros jeow e posspr

YoU-UTRIB J]0UAN = YDM $90UNG = 20 ‘385 = 8D ‘eofs

. UBLNAIQ IIRMSTOD) MEIS PROH (OLL
Qggﬁﬂ.d%ﬂml&m paroxddy snuspy

99rg-WeLD sjoq 10 (D) SUTRID 3joTM %001 Jo asmninbor Fuiasss Apep suo Sunsom saErod,
S000 JON S 18M JqUIDIETY) “1338M 3 5 24195 “orus ‘W'd STR QUM PITRIIPI JOU ST NJTW 10 9M[ UM ©

1S3 20 7 = PRIES UNIIGD 3 % POM
(wesd 7=) prasq Is | 0 TusfEAIDS + ‘Ban 3 % TEOW PeY00O ZO T = S00BY JOS J3og €9 7 €IN
VW ba 20 g8 = Loym] (zo g'g =) Is ¢ w0y
$.%; U1 30 a3ueIo sjoym| = saBpay Burip 2
zo g'psowd g = siasoes) wegrIp saxenbs 7 10 sdry) equo]

20 $'0 10 W O] = S|3Z)2Id PIBH B2 9 20 IO WY p :sTupasag pralg

"PAIOABTEN 61 J{IW yGMOT %[ Y

= I8 ‘uoodsajqe; = 1 *dito = 2 Yjaqe] ND ¥y = ‘pezumarsed 29 20mf IUDXS ([0 2600) = SPOMY NOLY [V

(19402 mofiak) J00q300D 4400 14 O B3y (3 3d) +
um13024 pood 3 21D PJYD NRPY PITYD S, VASN WL My 7 We3H 10§ pooy - sadioay sur) PIRLD 01 1ayoy ( # ~ NRY) 30N

851 8d + (urerd) (urerd) sroyom) I8BYD
n—E .—D::m Eﬂgum L rd EDJQN—U —GEE - XN ﬂ.—d—.—.g samenbs Z am—uw Yy ﬂdug EO‘H 20 n\m NOVNS ‘W'd
SRZRI] preY ® 9 mradein sz, | (274=) BUBURY (S31 | sdwy epuog ¢ SIIRID) 0y P
AN TBIMOT 95 ] 09
« PBIE MM IS % AN 18IMOT %] D ¥ NN BMOT %] 0%
fjooooug powreng o5 | JIN wIMO] %1 2% sYany)) syddesurq o v AN 1BIM0T %] 2 % SPERE MM ISY
ssojgod SOBURIQ) ULIBPURIA o 1/, | (96 3d) (304 0 py]=) §3qoBag P3OYS 3 ¥, saaazy dramp, o v
199MS PAYSBIN 0 ¥/ STEO USLO 3 v, + dnog 9]qe1a8sp o % | (ssoremo) 7 2onpaj /M) (6-1) se0ie104 PoYSB o %,
(67-Q@) vanorgy « BN umarg o v « PRI MM IS % (vz-@ Aawip 11 HONOT
PaXeq uaa( uornod | /M SUEaH Py 0 §/€ | (L-T) PR[eS UoXPlD 2% | £00B], YOS JIOH B T /s &symy s ¢
AN BIMo] 941 o v AN TBMOT &1 2 A 1BIMOT 941 o v JITN 183M407T %1 2 % AN IBIMOT %1 O %
» SOLI3YD) 0 gy] S3yel wo) o g/ sordsLry a0ny 9 ¢/| » SOHRYD) 0 ¢/ SR WD 2 /1 | jev.ivadd
omr afuei() 9 7 SEUBUBY PAINS 5 ¢ 0m[ afmaig o ¢, sa3pop 28urIQ 57, | syuny)) sjddesny o ¥
AvVanii AVASHNHL AVJSINGIM AVQSHNL AVANOWN Al - ¥RA
138 Jo saeQ

WYHL TOOHDS 12020702
SONEN LAVIS aVaH

-21-



Family and Community Engagement Manager

Monthly Monitoring Report — March 2021

Program Status
e Total number of enroliments for March of the 2020-21 school year:

1. Franklin County Head Start- 19 of 20 families accepted
2. Jefferson County Head Start - 34 of 37 families accepted
3. Louise B. Royal Head Start - 40 of 42 families accepted
4, Mabry Street Head Start - 48 of 56 families accepted
5. South City Head Start - 103 of 123 families accepted

e 244 of 278 families were enrolled for Head Start for the month of March
o Community Action will serve 278 families for the 2020-21 school year, not our
traditional 378 due to the Pandemic

Policy Council
e 5 participants were in attendance for Policy Council

Family and Community Engagement Activities
e 2 staff meeting, 1 management meetings
e 5 Parent Meetings via Zoom
e 2 Family Advocate Trainings
e 4 Incredible Years classes for the month of March

Transportation
e None for the month

Children Health Requirements

Immunizations and Physical examinations 224 Immunizations
224 Physical Examinations
Established medical homes 256
Established dental homes and received dental 191 Dental Homes
exams 47 Dental Exams
Hearing screenings 159
Vision screenings 209
Vision Referrals 0

e Filed February 2021 Child Care Food Program claim
e Monitored kitchens
e Monitored children health files

e Number of Breakfast: 2,851
e Number of Lunch: 2,885
Number of Snack: 2,792

Number of Children with Special Diets: 15

-22=



Volunteers / In-kind

5 volunteers were active for March
64 hours of In-Kind was reported for March

Corrective Action and Follow Up

COVID-19 Policy and Procedure: No Head Start Centers or classrooms had to be closed due to
COVID-19 for the month of March.

Funded Enrollment: Only homeless, children in foster care, and families receiving TANF and SSI
will be enrolled into the program for the remainder of the school year. Applications are being
received for the 2021 — 2022 school year. A radio commercial is being used to help with
enrollment for the 2021 — 2022 school year.

Extended Day: Extended Day is not being offered at this time. Management will decide if
Extended Day will be offered next school term.

Parent Engagement: Five parent meetings with classroom performances were held via Zoom.
Some parents also participated with the Policy Council.

Strengths

Maintaining open and safe classrooms for the entire month
Applications for the 2021 - 2022 Head Start continue to come in
New Orientation for new teaching staff

Re-enrollment is now going well at all Head Start Centers

Areas of Concern

The program’s decision to not enroll for the remainder of this school year
The program does not offer Extended Day Services at any location

The uncertainty of how many slots will be provided next year

Re-enroliment at some centers are going slow

-23-



4/14/2021 Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and Administrative Flexibilities | ECLKC

HEAD START |[ECLKC

- Early Childhood Learning & Knowledge Center

Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and
Administrative Flexibilities

@ eclke.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/im/acf-im-hs-21-01

View the Latest Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Updates from the Office of Head Start »

Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and
Administrative Flexibilities
ACF-IM-HS-21-01

U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services

ACF
Administration for Children and Families

1. Log Number: ACF-IM-HS-21-01

2. Issuance Date: 04/14/2021

3. Originating Office: Office of Head Start

4. Key Words: Coronavirus Aid; COVID-19; Fiscal Flexibilities; Fiscal Year (FY) 2021

Information Memorandum

To: All Head Start and Early Head Start Agencies and Delegate Agencies
Subject: Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and Administrative Flexibilities

Information:

On May 21, 2020, the Office of Head Start (OHS) issued Information Memorandum (IM) ACE-IM-
HS-20-03 Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal Fiexibilities. It described how OHS would
implement each provision in the Administration for Children and Families’ (ACF) IM-ACF-OA-2020-
01 ACF Grant Flexibilities in Conducting Human Service Activities Related to or Affected by COVID-
19. IM-ACF-OA-2020-01 has been rescinded.

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/im/acf-im-hs-21-01 -24- 1/5



4/14/2021 Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and Administrative Flexibilities | ECLKC

On March 19, 2021, the Office of Management and Budget issued administrative relief guidance, M-
21-20 Appendix 3 — Disaster Relief Flexibilities to Reduce Burden for Financial Assistance . It
outlines flexibilities and waivers affecting grant applications, no-cost extensions, extension of
certain deadlines, procurement, prior approvals, and single audit submissions. The following is an
updated list of current flexibilities and information on how OHS is implementing each provision. This
IM supersedes ACF-IM-HS-20-03.

Flexibility with System for Award Management (SAM) registration/recertification. 45 CFR
§75.205 ; 2 CER §200.206

OHS will accept applications from entities not having a SAM number. However, within 60 days of
the date of application or by the date of award issuance, whichever is sooner, the awardee must
have obtained a SAM number. This flexibility will apply to applications submitted and awards made
through September 30, 2021, subject to adjustment at the discretion of OHS.

No-cost extensions on expiring awards. 45 CFR §75.308 ; 2 CFR §200.308

Head Start grantees may request no-cost extensions on expiring awards if the requests do not
exceed 11 months from the project period end date, inclusive of any previous extensions. Grantees
should submit no-cost extension requests to their regional grants management officer as soon as
possible to allow time for processing and issuance of a revised Notice of Award.

Approvals of no-cost extensions will also be considered for expiring awards when additional time is
necessary to transition program services and assets, including real property, to a replacement
grantee designated as a successor to some or all of a grantee's service area resulting from
Designation Renewal System (DRS) competition, OHS defunding, or grantee relinquishment of an
award.

Allowability of costs not normally chargeable to awards. 45 CFR §75.403 , 45 CFR §75.404 ,
45 CFR §75.405 , 45 CFR Part 75 Subpart E — Cost Principles ; 2 CFR §200.403 , 2 CFR
§200.404 , 2 CFR §200.405 , 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart E — Cost Principles

OHS recognizes delivery of Head Start and Early Head Start services, including family supports,
during the COVID-19 pandemic is both challenging and complex, especially when many families
are isolated and may have experienced job loss, eviction, and food insecurity. OHS understands
costs that are necessary and reasonable for the performance of Head Start awards during this
unprecedented time may be very different from allowable costs during normal operations.
Conditions in local communities may also vary within a state and from state to state. Grantees are
expected to exercise prudent judgment, knowledge of service populations, and community data to
determine what expenses are necessary and reasonable to maintain comprehensive services and,
as soon as feasible, to return to in-person, comprehensive services through reopening centers.
Grantees should document the rationale that costs incurred are necessary, reasonable, and
allocable to the program's COVID-19 response for enrolled children and their families.

Abbreviated non-competitive continuation requests. 45 CFR §75.309 ; 2 CFR §200.309

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/im/acf-im-hs-21-01 -25- 2/5



4/14/2021 Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and Administrative Flexibilities | ECLKC

OHS is accepting abbreviated narrative information in support of continuation applications due
between April 1 and December 31, 2021. A grantee applying for a non-competitive continuation
award during the noted period must complete the budget and schedule tables in the Head Start
Enterprise System (HSES) and submit only a budget justification (Section 11) for the Application and
Budget Justification Narrative document. Applicants must also complete any other applicable tabs
in HSES, with supporting documents. Guidance around non-federal match waiver requests,
governing body, and Policy Council approvals is covered in the Waivers and other flexibilities
section of this IM. Submission of the noted information indicates the applicant's intent to resume or
restore their project activities and accept the continuation award once issued.

Prior approval waiver requirements. 45 CFR §75.407 ; 2 CFR §200.407

Grantees may use funds from their current operating awards to respond to and recover from the
impacts of COVID-19. All costs charged to federal awards must be consistent with federal cost
policy guidelines and the terms of the award, except where specified in this IM. For expenses
necessary to respond to COVID-19, OHS grantees may utilize the following waivers of prior
approval requirements.

« Prior approval for the purchase of equipment (45 CER §75.308(c)(1)(xi). ). Grantees may
purchase equipment needed to respond to COVID-19 with a value of up to $25,000 without
prior ACF approval. This waiver applies to purchases made between January 1, 2021, and
December 31, 2021.

« Budget modifications (45 CFR §75.308(e), ). To allow grantees more flexibility to spend funds
as needed to respond to COVID-19 and, when possible, quickly move to reopen closed
centers, prior approval is waived for budget transfers between direct cost categories for an
aggregate amount not to exceed $1 million between January 1, 2021, and December 31,
2021.

« Procurement by noncompetitive proposals (45 CFR §75.329(f)(2) ). OHS recognizes that
COVID-19 has created a public emergency for all grantees. Competitive solicitations may
result in delays that impair a grantee's ability to respond to or recover from COVID-19. OHS
is authorizing grantees to engage in sole-source purchasing between January 1, 2021, and
December 31, 2021, to obtain goods and services needed for COVID-19 response and
recovery.

Exemption of certain procurement requirements. 45 CFR §75.328 ; 2 CFR §200.319(b)

As appropriate, OHS will waive the procurement requirements related to geographical preferences.
Grantees must maintain appropriate records and documentation to support any charges against a
federal award.

Extension of financial and other reporting. 45 CFR §75.328 , 45 CFR §75.342 , 45 CFR

OHS grantees may request to delay submission of financial, performance, and other reports up to
three months beyond the normal due date. Grantees may continue to draw down federal funds
without the timely submission of these reports. However, these reports must be submitted at the

hitps://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/im/acf-im-hs-21-01 -26- 3/5



4/14/2021 Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and Administrative Flexibilities | ECLKC

end of the extension period. In addition, grantees must continue to submit open/closed center
status reports and enroliment information without postponement.

Extension of closeout. 45 CFR §75.381 ; 2 CER §200.344

OHS grantees with project periods ending between April 1 and December 31, 2021, may request a
delay of up to one year for submission of any pending financial, performance, or other reports
required by the terms of their award. To request an extension, a grantee must submit a written
request to its regional grants management officer indicating the financial, performance, or other
reports for which an extension is requested and the length of the requested extension. Extensions
will generally be given in three-month increments and are effective only when approved in writing by
ACF.

OHS will not entertain requests for extension of any closeout reports or other materials needed to
transition program services and assets, including real property, to a replacement grantee
designated as a successor because of a DRS competition, OHS defunding, or grantee
relinquishment of an award.

Extension of single audit submission.

According to the 2020 Compliance Supplement Addendum , federal awarding agencies must allow
recipients and sub-recipients who received COVID-19 funding with original due dates from October
1, 2020, through June 30, 2021, an extension of their single audit submissions up to three months
beyond the normal due date. The extension of single audit submission information applies as stated
to Head Start grantees.

Flexibility related to Physical Inventories. 45 CFR §75.320(d)(2) ; 2 CER §200.313(d)(2)

OHS grantees may request a delay of up to 12 months for the performance of a biennial physical
inventory of equipment purchased under its federal award, slated to be completed between January

1, 2021, and December 31, 2021.

OHS will not entertain requests for extension of the completion of physical inventory or other
materials needed to transition program services and assets, including real property, to a
replacement grantee designated as a successor because of a DRS competition, OHS defunding, or
grantee relinquishment of an award.

Waivers and other flexibilities. 45 CFR §1303.4; 45 CFR §1303.5

OHS will continue to ease administrative requirements for waiver requests and governing body
approvals. The following provisions are applicable:

« Governing body approvals — At a minimum, a statement must be submitted confirming that
governing body and Policy Council members available for contact have given their approval
of continuation and post-award amendment applications.

« The Head Start Act recognizes that lack of resources in a community adversely impacted by
a major disaster may prevent Head Start grantees from providing all or a portion of their

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/im/acf-im-hs-21-01 -27- 4/5



4/14/2021 Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and Administrative Flexibilities | ECLKC

required non-federal contribution. OHS has determined the widespread impact of the
coronavirus adversely impacts Head Start grantees. Until further guidance is issued, OHS will
continue to approve requests for waivers of non-federal match in applications, including, but
not limited to, continuation, COVID-19, and cost-of-living adjustment applications. To request
a waiver of non-federal match, place the amount of $0 in Section C of your SF-424A. No
separate waiver request is required. The issuance of a Notice of Award constitutes approval
of the requested waiver. If a waiver of match is needed on a previously issued grant award,
grantees must go through the formal waiver process.

- If at any time within a given project period, a grantee estimates development and admin-
istration costs will exceed 15% of total approved costs, the grantee may submit a waiver
request of the requirement. Requests must be submitted via budget revision in the
corresponding budget period, explain why costs exceed the limit, and describe what the
grantee will do to reduce its development and administrative costs to comply with the 15%
limit after the waiver period.

Unless a finite expiration date is noted, these fiscal flexibilities are applicable throughout the
duration of the public health emergency declaration .

Thank you for your work on behalf of children and families.
/Dr. Bernadine Futrell/

Dr. Bernadine Futrell
Director
Office of Head Start

See PDF Version of information Memorandum:
Updated Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Fiscal and Administrative Flexibilities [PDF, 75KB]
Historical Document

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/im/acf-im-hs-21-01 -28-

5/5



